ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)

Architectural/Engineering Services
Addendum No. 1

1. Q:  I just wanted to confirm a statement on the first page of the RFQ for Architectural/Engineering Services.  It indicates that these SOQs are to be delivered in a sealed package that is marked with “RFQ – Disaster Recovery Project Management Architectural/Engineering Services”.

Is that correct?  The “Disaster Recovery Project Management” part is what I’m wondering about for this one, as I understand the Parish previously selected a firm to provide disaster recovery project management services, correct?

A:  Yes, the SOQs are to be delivered in a sealed package that is marked “RFQ – Disaster Recovery Project Management Architectural/Engineering Services”.  Correct, the Parish recently selected a firm to provide disaster recovery management services.  As our recovery continues, we will have many projects for which design engineers and architects will be needed.  This RFQ is to establish a “pool” of firms from which we can select to handle each project as it arises.
2. Q:  I had one question regarding the RFQ for the Architectural / Engineering Services.  I just want to confirm that the affidavits at the end of the RFQ package (E-Verify, Past Criminal Convictions of Bidders Attestation, and St. John the Baptist Parish Non-Solicitation and Unemployment) were to be turned in to the Parish at the same time and in the same envelope as the Form SJB-1000. I know that the forms for a General Contractor must be turned in within 10 days if they are the apparent low bidder on a project and I wanted to make sure these were to be treated differently and turned in with the bid. 

A:  Yes, please submit the notarized affidavits along with and in the same envelope as your SOQ. 
3. Q:  The RFQ gives many examples as to the types of projects they may be soliciting for. In the response, does St John want us to only submit our individual firm’s information in regard to our discipline? Or do we need to submit a team of companies (Partners) to cover all disciplines the parish may be needing?

A:  You should submit an SOQ for only your firm.  At the top of page three, there is a place to check off the disciplines for which your firm would like to be considered. You may select more than one discipline.  It is the intent of the Parish to establish a “pool” of Engineering and Architectural firms. Through our ongoing recovery from damages caused by Hurricane Isaac in 2012, we will select from this pool the appropriate firm to handle the individual projects.

4. Q: We would appreciate clarification regarding whether Section 13 is only limited to providing evidence of adequate financial capabilities, or if additional information such as text that demonstrates firm’s capabilities to meet the scoring criteria will be acceptable. 

We would also appreciate clarification on whether Section 13 is only limited to 2 additional sheets.

A: It would be appropriate and acceptable for you to add the text relating to your firm’s capabilities to Section 13 of the SJB-1000.  Try to keep this within the two page limit as noted on the form.  On Section 10, you may note descriptions of the project experience each staff member listed has acquired.  On Section 11, you may give full descriptions of the requirements of various projects your firm has worked on and tell how those challenges were met.

5. Q1: Is there a projected value for each service/project discipline?

Q2: Should a response submittal package be prepared for each service/project discipline?

A1: There is no projected value for each service/project discipline. It is the intent of the Parish to establish a “pool” of Engineering and Architectural firms. Through our ongoing recovery from damages caused by Hurricane Isaac in 2012, we will select from this pool the appropriate firm to handle the individual projects.

A2: At the top of page three, there is a place to check off the disciplines for which your firm would like to be considered. You may select more than one discipline.  

6. Q1: Does our firm need to provide separate SOQ’s for each subconsultant as an attachment to our SOQ?  

Q2: Also, are firms submitting as a Prime Consultant precluded from submitting as a Sub-Consultant on another team?  

A1: Yes, an SJB-1000 needs to be completed in its entirety for each subconsultant with the required signed cover page.

A2: No, submitting as a Prime Consultant does not preclude your firm from submitting as a Sub-consultant.

7. I have a question regarding Qualifications No. RFQ-2013-06 Architectural/Engineering Services: can we submit an SOQ for each service (Public Works, Utilities, Facilities Dept. and Coastal Restoration) or do we include all disciplines in one SOQ? If they all have to be on one SOQ can the last section of the SJB1000 be more than the specified 2 pages?
A. Please submit only one SOQ.  Check off which disciplines you wish to be considered for.  For each discipline that you are checking off, you may include ten(10) project listings on question number 11 on the SJB-1000.  You may insert pictures in with the text describing the projects.  Just move the lines of the table to make room for them.  Try to keep the last section to two pages.
